REGULAR MEETING
BOARD PACKET

Thursday, June 8, 2023



REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

GEORGETOWN FIRE DISTRICT
Board of Directors Meeting
Station 61 — 6283 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634
Thursday, June 8, 2023
9:00 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ADOPTION OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT — Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter within the
jurisdictional authority of the District. Comments shall be limited to three minutes per person or
such other time limit as may be imposed by the President to enable the Board to complete its
agenda within a reasonable period.

DIRECTORS ITEMS
CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of minutes of regular meeting held on May 11, 2023
B. Financial information - Monthly Financials

CHIEFS REPORT
ACTION ITEMS

A. Govlinvest - General contract for services annual fee of $2,500
i. Annual GASB 75 Valuation Reports
ii. Annual Pension and OPEB Updates/Support
iii. Actuarial Report

Recommendation: Board approves Govinvest Contract for Services

B. 2023 California State Holidays
i. New Year’'s Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents’ Day, Cesar Chaves Day
(End of March), Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Veteran’s Day,
Thanksgiving Holiday, Christmas Day

Recommendation: Board approves the 2023 California State holiday calendar
C. Surplus Auction 2002 Chevy 3500 - Repair Truck

i. 115,000 miles, Diesel
ii. Suggested minimum bid: $2,500



Recommendation: Board approves adding the 2002 Chevy 3500 - Repair Truck to the
Surplus Auction

ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION AND ADJOURN OPEN SESSION TO CLOSED SESSION

8. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

A. Pursuant to Government Code 54956.9(d) (1), the Board will meet in Closed Session to
consider existing litigation

9. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION
10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

11. MEDIA CORRESPONDENCE

12, PUBLIC COMMUNICATION

A. Ananonymous $5,000 grant was received from an account holder at U.S. Charitable Gift
Trust Donor Services

13. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT — Next Regular Meeting July 13, 2023

In compliance with The Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting via teleconference, please
contact Chief Glenn Brown by telephone at 530.333.4111. Requests must be made as early as possible
and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.

In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted on the District’s front
door at Georgetown Fire District, at 6281 Main Street, Georgetown, California, on June 2, 2023.

/s/ Glenn Brown June 5, 2023
Chief Glenn W. Brown Date







REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

GEORGETOWN FIRE DISTRICT
Board of Directors Meeting
Station 61 - 6283 Main Street, Georgetown CA 95634
Thursday, May 11, 2023
9:00 A.M.

1. CALLTO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Meeting Call To Order: 9:08 A.M. by President Davis

Roll Call:

President Davis Present
V. President Anderson Present
Director Brown Present
Director Williams Present
Director Webb Present

Chief Glenn Brown
Administrative Assistant, Julie Medsger

President Davis led the Pledge of Allegiance

Public in Attendance:
Andrew Gregory

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Director Webb motioned to accept the agenda as presented. Director Brown
seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

President Davis Aye
V. President Anderson Aye
Director Brown Aye
Director Williams Aye
Director Webb Aye

The motion passes.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT - Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter within the
jurisdictional authority of the District. Comments shall be limited to three minutes per person or
such other time limit as may be imposed by the President to enable the Board to complete its
agenda within a reasonable period.

4. DIRECTORS ITEMS



5. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
6. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
i. Minutes of April 13, 2023

B. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
i. Monthly Financials

Director Webb motioned to accept the consent calendar as presented. Director
Williams seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

President Davis Aye
V. President Anderson Aye
Director Brown Aye
Director Williams Aye
Director Webb Aye

The motion passes.
7. CHIEFS REPORT
8. ACTION ITEMS
A. Resolution 2023-02
i. Resolution of the Georgetown Fire Protection District authorizing participation in

and approving the amended and restated joint exercise of powers agreement of
the fire risk management service Joint Power of Authority.

Director Williams motioned to accept Resolution 2023-02 as presented. Director
Brown seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

President Davis Aye
V. President Anderson Aye
Director Brown Aye
Director Williams Aye
Director Webb Aye

The motion passes.

B. Resolution 2023-03
i. 2023-24 Proposition 4 Appropriation Limit



Director Brown motioned to accept Resolution 2023-03 as presented. Director Webb
seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

President Davis Aye
V. President Anderson Aye
Director Brown Aye
Director Williams Aye
Director Webb Aye

The motion passes.

C. New Application for Eligibility State & Federal Surplus Prop Program

Director Webb motioned to accept the New Application for Eligibility State & Federal
Surplus Prop Program as presented. Director Brown seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

President Davis Aye
V. President Anderson Aye
Director Brown Aye
Director Williams Aye
Director Webb Aye

The motion passes.

D. LAFCO Election, EDC Special District Representative — Review candidates

Director Webb motioned to accept the LAFCO Election candidate selection as presented.
Director Williams seconded the motion.

Roll Cali:

President Davis Aye
V. President Anderson Aye
Director Brown Aye
Director Williams Aye
Director Webb Aye

The motion passes.

E. Fire Code Amendments — Consider adoption
F. Joint Operations Authority (JOA) - Addition of Rescue Fire Protection District

Director Webb motioned to accept Joint Operations Authority (JOA) - Addition of Rescue
Fire Protection District as presented. Director Williams seconded the motion.



Roll Cali:
President Davis Aye

V. President Anderson Aye

Director Brown Aye
Director Williams Aye
Director Webb Aye

The motion passes.

G. Ambulance Agreement between JPA and GFPD 2023/2024

Director Webb motioned to accept the Ambulance Agreement between JPA and GFPD
2023/2024 as presented. Director Williams seconded the motion.

Roll Call:
President Davis Aye

V. President Anderson Aye

Director Brown Aye
Director Williams Aye
Director Webb Aye

The motion passes.

H. Annual Audit — Review and approve

Director Brown motioned to accept the Annual Audit as presented. Director
Williams seconded the motion.

Roll Call:
President Davis Aye

V. President Anderson Aye

Director Brown Aye
Director Williams Aye
Director Webb Aye

The motion passes.

ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION AND ADJOURN OPEN SESSION TO CLOSED SESSION

8. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION - N/A

9. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION - N/A



10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
11. MEDIA CORRESPONDENCE
12. PUBLIC COMMUNICATION
None was presented.
13. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT — Next Regular Meeting June 8, 2023

Meeting Adjourn 10:07 A.M.

In compliance with The Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting via teleconference, please
contact Chief Glenn Brown by telephone at 530.333.4111. Requests must be made as early as possible
and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.

In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted on the District’s front
door at Georgetown Fire District, at 6281 Main Street, Georgetown, California, on May 8, 2023.

/s/ Glenn Brown May 11, 2023
Chief Glenn W. Brown Date







Georgetown Fire Protection District, CA

GENERAL CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

This Contract for Services (“Contract”) is made effective as of May 17, 2023, by and between Georgetown
Fire Protection District, CA (“District”) of 6283 Main St. Georgetown, CA 95634 and GovInvest Inc.
("Govinvest") of 8605 Santa Monica Blvd., PMB 52465, West Hollywood, CA 90069.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES. Beginning on May 17%, 2023, GovInvest will provide to DISTRICT
the following services (collectively, the "Services"):

e Annual GASB 75 Valuation Reports.
e Annual Pension and OPEB Updates/Support.

2. PAYMENT. Payment shall be made to GovInvest of 8605 Santa Monica Blvd., PMB 52465, West
Hollywood, CA 90069.
DISTRICT agrees to pay for the services as follows:

Service Fee: $2,500.

DISTRICT shall pay all costs of collection, including without limitation, reasonable attorney fees. In
addition to any other right or remedy provided by law, if DISTRICT fails to pay for the Services when due,
Govlnvest has the option to treat such failure to pay as a material breach of this Contract, and may cancel
this Contract and/or seek legal remedies.

3. TERM. This Contract will remain in effect for a period of 1 year.

4. WORK PRODUCT OWNERSHIP. Any copyrightable works, ideas, discoveries, inventions, patents,
products, or other information (collectively the "Work Product") developed in whole or in part by GovInvest
in connection with the Services will be the exclusive property of GovInvest. Upon request, DISTRICT will
execute all documents necessary to confirm or perfect the exclusive ownership of GovInvest to the Work
Product.

5. WARRANTY. Govlnvest shall provide its services and meet its obligations under this Contract in a
workmanlike manner, using knowledge and recommendations for performing the services which meet
generally acceptable standards in GovInvest's community and region.

6. DEFAULT. The occurrence of any of the following shall constitute a material default under this
Contract:
The failure to make a required payment when due.
The insolvency or bankruptcy of either party.
The subjection of any of either party's property to any levy, seizure, general assignment for the
benefit of creditors, application or sale for or by any creditor or government agency.

7. REMEDIES. In addition to any and all other rights a party may have available according to law, if a
party defaults by failing to substantially perform any provision, term or condition of this Contract (including
without limitation the failure to make a monetary payment when due), the other party may terminate the
Contract by providing written notice to the defaulting party. This notice shall describe with sufficient detail
the nature of the default. The party receiving such notice shall have ten days from the effective date of such



Georgetown Fire Protection District, CA

notice to cure the default(s). Unless waived in writing by the party providing notice, the failure to cure the
default(s) within such time period shall result in the automatic termination of this Contract.

8. FORCE MAJEURE. If performance of this Contract or any obligation under this Contract is prevented,
restricted, or interfered with by causes beyond either party's reasonable control ("Force Majeure"), and if
the party unable to carry out its obligations gives the other party prompt written notice of such event, then
the obligations of the party invoking this provision shall be suspended to the extent necessary by such event.
The term Force Majeure shall include, without limitation, acts of God, fire, explosion, vandalism, storm or
other similar occurrence, orders or acts of military or civil authority, or by national emergencies,
insurrections, riots, or wars, or strikes, lock-outs, work stoppages. The excused party shall use reasonable
efforts under the circumstances to avoid or remove such causes of non-performance and shall proceed to
perform with reasonable dispatch whenever such causes are removed or ceased. An act or omission shall
be deemed within the reasonable control of a party if committed, omitted, or caused by such party, or its
employees, officers, agents or affiliates.

9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no
other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter
of this Contract. This Contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.

10. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Contract is held to be invalid or unenforceable for any
reason, the remaining provisions will continue to be valid and enforceable. If a court finds that any provision
of this Contract is invalid or unenforceable, but that by limiting such provision it would become valid and
enforceable, then such provision will be deemed to be written, construed, and enforced as so limited.

11. AMENDMENT. This Contract may be modified or amended in writing by mutual agreement between
the parties, if the writing is signed by both parties.

12. GOVERNING LAW. This Contract shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
California and adjudicated exclusively in the State of California.

13. NOTICE. Any notice or communication required or permitted under this Contract shall be sufficiently
given if delivered in person or by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the address set forth in the
opening paragraph or to such other address as one party may have furnished to the other in writing.

14. WAIVER OF CONTRACTUAL RIGHT. The failure of either party to enforce any provision of this
Contract shall not be construed as a waiver or limitation of that party's right to subsequently enforce and
compel strict compliance with every provision of this Contract.

15. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. GOVINVEST IS A PASSIVE CONDUIT THAT CONNECTS
DISTRICT WITH SUBCONTRACTERS WHO PERFORM THE SERVICES AND PROVIDE THE
WORK PRODUCT HEREIN. ACCORDINGLY, UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL GOVINVEST
HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR THE ACTIONS AND/OR INACTIONS OF SUCH PARTIES. THE SOLE
LIABILITY SHALL REST WITH SUCH SUBCONTRACTORS. IN ADDITION, IN NO EVENT
SHALL GOVINVEST, BE LIABLE ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN
EQUITABLE, LEGAL, OR COMMON LAW ACTION ARISING HEREUNDER FOR CONTRACT,
STRICT LIABILITY, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), OR OTHERWISE, FOR DAMAGES
WHICH, IN THE AGGREGATE, EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF CHARGES PAID BY DISTRICT FOR
THE SERVICES WHICH GAVE RISE TO SUCH DAMAGES AND NOTWITHSTANDING THE
FAILURE OF ESSENTIAL PURPOSE OF ANY REMEDY. IN ADDITION, IN NO EVENT SHALL
GOVINVEST BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY,
PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND AND HOWEVER CAUSED,

2



Georgetown Fire Protection District, CA

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO BUSINESS INTERRUPTION OR LOSS OF PROFITS,
BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES, OR GOOD WILL EVEN IF NOTIFIED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF
SUCH DAMAGE, AND NOTWITHSTANDING THE FAILURE OF ESSENTIAL PURPOSE OF ANY
REMEDY.

16. CONSTRUCTION AND INTERPRETATION. The rule requiring construction or interpretation
against the drafter is waived. The document shall be deemed as if it were drafted by both parties in a mutual
effort.

17. ASSIGNMENT. Neither party may assign or transfer this Contract without the prior written consent
of the non-assigning party, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be executed by their duly
authorized representatives as of the date first above written.

Service Recipient:

By:

Name:
Georgetown Fire Protection District
Date:

Service Provider:

By:

Nick Martin

Director of Finance and Operations
Govlnvest Inc.

Date:






Wednesday, May 17,2023  Mountain Democrat

The Georgetown Fire
Department’s newest
m—firefighter paramedic,
| Joshua Holtgrieve, was
| sworn in April 13. Holtgrieve
| grew up in the area and has
| been a volunteer firefighter
| since he was 18 years old.

| “It is my goal to provide the
community with the highest
level of response and care
for those in need,” stated
Holtgrieve. Holtgrieve was
badge pinned by his wife

| Kelsey. “He’s a great asset
to the department and we
hope we can keep him for
his entire career,” stated
Georgetown Fire Chief Glenn
Brown.

Courtesy phote




. GEORGETOWN GAZETTE - Thursday, May 25, 2023

: Photo courtesy of Georgetown Fire Chief Glenn Brown
Georgetown Fire Capt. Theresa Snoke, left, and Garden
Valley Fire Paramedic Corinne Staves were honored at the
May 16 El Dorado County Board of Supervisors meeting for
their outstanding service to the community. .

Snoke, Staves
receive EMS
honors

Nﬂs release

Ahead of National EMS Week, May 21-27,
the El Dorado County Board of Supervisors’
recognized Capt. Theresa Snoke as Georgetown
Fire Department’s emergency medical services
employee of the year.

Snoke was recognized for a specific call at
a local art gallery where a man had gone into
cardiac arrest and she was the first on the scene.
The patient was successfully resuscitated and
has made a complete recovery. She was also
recognized for a career’s worth of dedication to
the community.

Paramedic Corinne Staves was recognized as
Garden Valley Fire’s EMS employee of the year.
Staves is also a Georgetown Fire employee.

“We are proud of both of them for amazing
careers.” Georgetown Fire Chief Glenn Brown
said. Certificates were given by EMS JPA
Executive Director Cristy Jorgenson and JPA
Board Chair Mike Blankenheim from Cal Fire.




Mountain Democrat ~ Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Mountain Demucrat photo by Eric Jaramishian

A declsmn on fire service out of Cameron Park Fire Department
Station 88 is expected before the Cal Fire contract expires
June 30.

Station 88’s
future still
in limbo

Noel Stack
Managing editor

“What does the public want?”

Cameron Park Community Services District
Director Dawn Wolfson posed this question last
Wednesday night to dozens in th : audience and
others listening online as the board grappled with
a difficult decision regarding fire service in the
community.

‘The resounding answer: keep Fire Station 88

open.

After three hours of discussion, debate and more
than a few heated words, the CPCSD Board of
Directors decided to table adoption of a Cal Fire
contract extension and schedule a special meeting .
to further hash out the issue. A decision on fire
service must be made before the current Cal Fire
contract expires June 30.

The resolution brought to the board May 17

w See STATION 88, page A7




Statlon 88 Contmued from Al

mcludes a ﬁve—year service extensmn
agreement with Cal Fire — July 1, 2023,
to June 30, 2028 — during which time
Cal Fire would operate out of Station

89 on Country Club Drive using a nine-
person staffing model (one three-person
engine company with a staffing factor
of three — three crew members per seat
working three-day/72 hour shifts) and
keep ambulance service in the district.
The board did vote 4-0 to approve

the contract for ambulance service as

a separate matter. Director Monique
Scobey was absent.

The agreement also calls for the
browning out of Station 88 on
Alhambra Drive, though it's noted
in CPCSD General Manager André
Pichly’s report that grant funding
could temporarily reopen the station if
applications in process are successful.

The three-person per engine staffing
model has become the industry
standard and ideal to adequately
respond to emergencies, fire officials
at the meeting agreed. Director Eric
Aiston noted that each firefighter cost
approximately $250,000 per year,
covering salary, benefits, ete. The
district doesn’t have enough money to
a{ld additional staff beyond what’s in
the proposed coniraci as, even with
ilie cost savings included by utilizing
the nine-person staffing model, the
CPCSD faces an anticipated budget gap
of more than $275,000 between the
fire services’ projected revenues and
expenditures in fiscal year 2023-24.
That deficit grows wider through the
life of the five-vear contract extension.

‘But residents demanded and pleaded
— find the money.

“I want safety over recreation,” Tina
Shaw said, sharing that she had a house
fire a few years ago and was grateful
fgr the three engines that showed up to
dpuse the flames.

“We need to look at different ways
td keep this fire station open,” District
2|Supervisor George Turnboo told the
board. “If that means tightening your
belt, tighten your belt. Public safety is
your No. 1 priority.”

'“Losing an engine company will cost
lives,” stressed Paul Gilchrest, who
saeves on the El Dorado County Fire
Protection District Board of Directors
and launched in 2016 the Greater
Cameron Park Area Fire Safe Council.

EPeT

Speakers also noted the impacts
Station 88’s closure would have on other
fire districts.

EDC Auditor-Controller Joe Harn,

a Cameron Park resident, admonished
the board for not reaching out sooner to
neighboring departments, saying, “They
need time to plan.”

“Removing one engine will impact
the entire fire system on the West
Slope,” El Dorado Hills Fire Chief
Maurice Johnson said. He stressed
the departments will “step up” when
called upon but it will be a challenge for
everyone.

“We do not care about the
boundaries; we're there for our people,”
El Dorado County Fire Protection
District Fire Chief Tim Cordero said,
adding the advice that the Cameron
Park board needs to listen to its
residents.

In a letter shared with the Mountain
Democrat, president of the Rescue
Professional Firefighters Association
Brett Jones noted the Western Slope
Coouperative Fire Services Mutual Aid
Agreement was created to ensure a
closest resource dispatching model for
fire, rescue or medical calls but is “not a
giveaway program.”

“By fire districts continuing to close
stations and relying on smaller agencies
like Rescue to handle emergencies for
which they are not compensated, the
larger agencies are in violation of the
mutual aid agreement.” he wrote.

Rescue Fire Department board
member Matt Koht, who spoke at
the May 17 meeting, echoed those
sentiments and added that Station
88’s closure “will break the rest of the
departments around you”

Several speakers also pointed out
that browning out Station 88 would .
negatively impact residents’ ability to
get and/or aﬁ'ord ﬁre msurazfce on




Firewise USA
discounts to bhe
state-mandated

Ashieigh Goodwin
Tahoe Daily Tribune

California Insurance Commissioner Ricardo Lara
announced May 6 that by the end of the year all
insurance companies will be mandated to offer a
discount to insured members who create defensible
space and adhere to guidelines outlined by Firewise
USA, a program that encourages wildfire risk
mitigation.

Lara, State Sen. Marie Alvarado-Gil, South Lake
Tahoe Fire Rescue Chief Jim Drennan, SLTFR
Marshall Kim George and Al Tahoe Firewise
community leader Dianne Rees presented a united
front in a round table discussion format while
captivating an audience of more than 100 people.
While the event was cut short due to conflicting
schedules, a lot of information was covered
regarding home hardening, defensible space
and new regulations regarding insurance carrier
responsibilities.

South Lake Tahoe City Manager Joe Irvin, Mayor
Christi Creegan, Mayor Pro Tem Cody Bass and City
Council member Scott Robbins were in attendance

# See DISCOUNT, page A8

Discount continued from A5

e e L e e e e T e T e L e

amongst community members at

_large who “started the conversation,”

according to Rees, the event’s lead
organizer.

The irony of the snow falling
on Saturday, National Wildfire
Preparedness Day, was not lost on Lara,
who said while it's snowing one day the
region could very well see wildfire the
next.

“The new insurance pricing and
transparency regulation came from the
feedback I received since being elected
in 2019 from the counties suffering
from wildfire,” Lara said, adding that
the new regulations will help to ensure
discounts for those already doing
wildfire mitigation, transparency on
wildfire risk scores as well as provide
homeowners an opportunity to appeal
scores.

Lara’s regulation is the first in the
nation requiring insuranee companies
to provide discounts to consumers
under the Safer from Wildfires
framework created by the California
Department of Insurance in partnership
with state emergency preparedness
agencies, according to the CDI website.

During a question and answer period,

Lara responded to questions from

the community, one of which focused
assertions that the California FAIR Plan
is not so fair after all.

The intention of the FAIR Plan
considered, “California’s insurance
safety net” by the CDI is to provide
equal access to basic fire insurance
when access to coverage in the
traditional market is not available
through no fault of the property owner,
according to the website.

The plan was the topic of an
investigatory hearing that Lara presided
over. The goal of the hearing was to
hear from the public to inform the
future of the FAIR Plan to better meet
the needs of California consumers.

“Insurance until now hasn’t really
helped you prepare and now were
requiring insurance companies to
do their part,” said deputy insurance
commissioner Michagel Soller.

“What went unmentioned during
the nearly two-hour event is that every
house sold within the high severity zone
can't go into escrow without a property
inspection — that is huge,” Rees said,
adding that the new regulations will
have a ripple effect.

L e e et




GEORGETOWN GAZETTE + Thutsday, June 1,2023

S s i Courtesy photo
Snwhﬁmﬁomlﬁmﬂui‘ﬁmcmmm Georgetown

'.

| Fire crews hold
! ﬂaﬁ'les to garage ,

|

1 News release . Units from

] Georgetown Fire,

i OnMay2¢ Garden Valley Fire

' Georgetown Fire Protection District,
responded to a Rescue Fire, El'Dorado
structure fire in a County Fire and Cal

|
! )
| garage separated from  Fjre were on scene to
' ahouse, on Bauer Road  ;4gist.

just off Wentworth Georgetown Fire
Springs Road. The Chief Glenn Brown told
fire was reported at the Gazette the cause

coni:,rqll’ed' and held o jnvestigation and the
the initial building. No  garage was a total loss.

|
!
1 .
| noon and was quickly  of the fire is under
|
l injuries were reported.

|

-- Bid on surplus items

News release Georgetown Fire All sales will be
2. invites the community made on the day of

Gfaorgetown Fireis to bid on their surplus the auction only. All
having a surplus.auctlon items. To view some equipment is as is and
June 17. Gates will of these items, visit all sales are final. Items
open at 8 a.m. and the the Georgetown Fire will be available for pick
auction begins at 9 a.m.  Facebook page. Some up the same day unless
at the Buckeye Station,  jtems being auctioned other arrangements

7331 Wentworth Springs  Jave minimum prices are made the day of the
Road in Georgetown. but most do not. auction.






LDC5419A05A0AAA.000396.02.02.000000

RECEIVED SCAN TO VIEW

GRANTS AND
MAf 300D MANAGE YOUR
| ORG PROFILE

8910 Purdue Road Suite 500
indianapolis, IN 46112
uscgt.donorfirstx.com

GRANT TRANSMITTAL

May 24th, 2023

GEORGETOWN VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 420
GEORGETOWN, CA 95634-0420

A $5,000 grant to GEORGETOWN VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT has been made at the
recommendation of an account holder(s) at U.S. Charitable Gift Trust®.

Dear Friends:
In accepting this check, GEORGETOWN VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT acknowledges that:

« itis either a government entity or an IRS designated 501(c)(3) publicly supported charity
in good standing with the IRS,

« this check will not be used to provide any private benefit to donors, donor advisors,
family member or other disqualified persons, and

o it will utilize the QR code above or the link below to review details of the grant(s)
including any exempt purposes and recognitions noted.

We provided the donor(s) with a gift receipt when the gifts were made to the fund; therefore it
is not necessary to forward a receipt from your organization.

We wish you continued success with your important work. If you have any questions about
the grant, please feel free to contact us via email at charities@reninc.com and reference #
ojglod].

Sincerely,
U.S. Charitable Gift Trust® Donor Services
To view more information about your organization's grants and donors visit the link below:

https://giving.pinkaloo.com/onboard/charity/aquamarine-specified-igbo-leech



THIS CHECK CONTAINS MANY SECURITY FEATURES INCLUDING A DIGITAL SECURITY PANTOGRAPH, VERIFICATION GRID, MICROPRINT TEXT, AND VDOT TECHNOLOGY - SEE DETAILS ON BACK

WELLS FARGO BANK, NA,
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55479

RITABLE GIFT TRUST®
RITABLE GIFT TRUST®
DUE ROAD SUITE 500

INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46112

PAY fFive Thousand

PAYEE: GEORGETOWN VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT 05/24/2023
AMOUNT:  $5 000.00

LDC5419A05A0AAA.000396.01.02.000000



